Government of Manipur
Office of the Chief Conservator of Forests
{Climate Change & FCA)
Sanjenthong, Imphal

Th,
No. 7/293/2021/Forestsi/ 17§ Imphal, the .©...September, 2022
To
The Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)
RO, MoEF&CC, Shillong

Government of India

Sub:- 1) Proposal for diversion of 112.162 ha of Forest Land for construction of two lane with
paved shouider of Azuram- Mandeu Section from Km 54.180 to Km 80.630 of
Tamenglong-Mahur Road in the State of Manipur on EPC mode by NHIDCL.

2) Proposal for diversion of 72.23 ha of Forest Land for construction of two-lane with
paved shoulder of Mandeu-Jiri River Section from Km 80.630 to Km 96.870 of
Tamenglong-Mahur Road in the State of Manipur on EPC Mode by NHIDCL. BO
Imphal.

Sir,

in pursuance of your letter F.No. 3-MN C $61/2021-811/547-48 dated 19/05/2022 and
letter F.No. 3-MN C 060/2021-SH1/545-46 dated 19/05/2022 on the subjects cited above, the
Wildlite imipact and Mitigation Plan with respecti io both the proposals above is hereby submitted
for further necessary action.

Enclosed: A Copy of Wildlife Impact and Mitigation Plan.

Yours faithfully,

e

(V.L. Roui Kullai)
Chief Conservator of Forest & Nodal officer/FCA
{jovernment of Manipur

Memo No. 7/293/202 1/Forests: Imphal, the ...... September, 2022
Copy to:
1. The General Manager (P), NHIDCL, PMU-Noney.



